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January 27, 2021 

 

Via ECF Filing 
 

Clerk, United States Supreme Court 

1 First Street NE 

Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: William Feehan v. Wisconsin Elections Commission 

Case No. 20-859 
 

Rule 20(3)(b) waiver of Respondent Wisconsin Elections 

Commission and Respondent Commissioners  
 

Dear Clerk: 
 

My office represents Respondents Wisconsin Elections Commission, 

Commissioner Ann S. Jacobs, Commissioner Marc L. Thomsen, Commissioner Marge 

Bostelman, Commissioner Julie M. Glancey, Commissioner Dean Knudson, and 

Commissioner Robert F. Spindell, Jr. in the above-referenced matter. I have received 

the Petitioner’s Emergency Petition for Extraordinary Writ of Mandamus and 

Application for Preliminary Injunction Pending the Filing of a Petition for Certiorari, 

filed with this Court on December 15, 2020. 

 

This letter is to inform the Court that the Respondent Commission and 

Commissioners will not be filing a formal response pursuant to United States 

Supreme Court Rule 20(3)(b). 

 

      Sincerely, 
 

 

 

      S. Michael Murphy 

      Assistant Attorney General 
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cc: Howard Kleinhendler 


